



United Soccer of Auburn

To: Ms. Murray
From: Andy Paquette, USA COVID-19 Safety Officer
Date: October 11, 2020
RE: United Soccer of Auburn Disciplinary Referral

The purpose of this memo is to formally notify you that your ability to attend your child's games and practices has been suspended effective immediately. This is based on the following facts from your child's game on 10.10.20.

SUMMARY:

- At this game, Jeffrey Labonte, a United Soccer of Auburn Board Member, spoke to you and your group concerning the state and league requirement for masks to be worn and the state and league requirement for only one adult spectator per player.
- You and your group were observed not wearing masks appropriately and in violation of the adult number spectator rule.
- Mr. Labonte asked that you wear the mask appropriately and adhere to the number requirement. This was not done.
- Your child's COVID-19 Team Coordinator has also spoken with you regarding these rule violations.
- This is at least the second time you were told the rules.

For the above reasons that describe a complete disregard for the rules of the Commonwealth and the state and local requirements that have been repeatedly communicated to parents and guardians, including in the parent waiver form, you have been suspended from attending your child's practices and games. This suspension is effective immediately and has been referred to the United Soccer of Auburn's Grievance and Discipline Committee for potential further consideration. You have the right to appeal this decision to the aforementioned committee.

Andy Paquette

Andy Paquette

USA COVID-19 Safety Officer

1-508-887-1263